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STATE OF TENNESSEE 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION # 34347-95224 
AMENDMENT # 1 
FOR CHANT PROGRAM SERVICE 

DATE:  MAY 3, 2024 
 
RFI # 34347-95224 IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
1. This RFI Schedule of Events updates and confirms scheduled RFI dates.  Any event, time, or 

date containing revised or new text is highlighted. 
 

 
EVENT 

 
TIME 

(Central Time 
Zone) 

 
DATE 

(all dates are State 
business days) 

1.  RFI Issued  April 16, 2024 

2.  Written “Questions & Comments” 
Deadline 2:00 p.m. April 26, 2024 

3.  State Response to Written “Questions & 
Comments”  May 3, 2024 

4.  RFI Response Deadline  May 10, 2024 
5.  Review Responses and Schedule Demos  May 31, 2024 

6.  Conduct Demos  
June 10, 2024 

through June 14, 
2024 

 
 
2. State responses to questions and comments in the table below amend and clarify this RFI. 
 

Any restatement of RFI text in the Question/Comment column shall NOT be construed as a change in 
the actual wording of the RFI document. 
 

# Question/Comment State Response 

1 
If this RFI greenlights a 
solicitation, what is the estimated 
timeframe for procurement? 

The State does not have a timeline for this 
procurement yet. 

2 What is the anticipated contract 
value? 

This it to be determined, partly by using 
information gained from this RFI. 

3 What was the previous budget 
allocated to this scope of work?   

This is a new project. 

4 Please describe the budget for 
this project. 

Please see answer to question 2 above. 

5 Please describe when this 
project would be projected to 

Please see answer to question 1 above. 
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start if/when project funds are 
secured. 

6 
Is an RFP expected to be 
released for procuring this 
solution? 

Yes. 

7 What is the possible timeline for 
release of an RFP? 

Please see answer to question 1 above. 

 
 

 
3. RFI Amendment Effective Date.  The revisions set forth herein shall be effective upon release.  All 

other terms and conditions of this RFI not expressly amended herein shall remain in full force and 
effect.  

 
 


